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July 24, 2023 

 
MEMORANDUM 
TO:  The Honorable Barry D. Knight 

Chair, House Appropriations Committee 
 

  The Honorable Janet D. Howell 
Chair, Senate Finance and Appropriations Committee  
 
Michael Maul 
Director, Virginia Department of Planning and Budget 
 

  
FROM:  Cheryl J. Roberts 
  Director, Virginia Department of Medical Assistance Services 
 
SUBJECT: Quarterly MCO Medicaid Expenditure Report (3rd Quarter FY23) 
 
This report is submitted in compliance with item 308.B.2. of the 2022 Appropriations Act, 
which states: 
 
 “The Department of Medical Assistance Services shall prepare a quarterly report 
summarizing managed care expenditures by program and service category through the most 
recent quarter with three months of runout. The report shall summarize the data by service date 
for each quarter in the current fiscal year and the previous two fiscal years and update prior 
quarter expenditures. The department shall publish the report on the department's website no 
later than 30 days after the end of each quarter and shall notify the Department of Planning 
and Budget and the Chairmen of the House Appropriations and Senate Finance and 
Appropriations Committees.” 
 
Should you have any questions or need additional information, please feel free to contact me at 
804-664-2660. 
 
CJR/wf 
 
Enclosure 
 
Pc: The Honorable John Littel, Secretary of Health and Human Resources 
 
 



Item 308.B.2. of the 2022 Appropriations Act 
 

Quarterly MCO Expenditure Report 
 

3rd Quarter FY23 
 
 

Information contained in this report can be found on interactive “Dashboards” location on the Virginia Department 
of Medical Assistance Services website. 
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